



Agenda

Meeting of the St. Mary's Episcopal Primary School Parent Council Monday 5th June 2017 at 6.30pm

1. Apologies

2. Previous Minutes 3rd May 2017

3. Matters Arising

- Discussion about potential solutions to ensure the safety of pedestrians and cyclists emerging from the end of the lane onto Smithy Loan. Agreed to investigate signage to indicate no cycling in the lane. Signage options for Smithy Loan will be discussed with the Peer Supporters and then ordered. - **Mrs White** – Sarah Bird, the School Travel Plan Coordinator is coming to the school on 5/5/17, to meet with the Peer Supporters and parent, Alison Brown to look at what else can be done to improve safety, signs will be ordered after this meeting – **Mrs White**.

Liz will suggest a 'cyclist dismount' sign for the lane and a 'beware of pedestrians' sign for the path leading from the manse down to the hall. – **Liz Owen - ongoing**

- The Parent Forum were consulted regarding the constitution change and 100% of those that responded agreed with the amendment - Mary Toop offered to implement this change. Done. Mary will put this onto the website -**Mary Toop**

Mrs White will highlight in the newsletter that the on-line questionnaire is still available – **Mrs White**.

The new bank account is operational. The PC will meet with Mrs White to discuss future spending. – **Fiona Frize and Mrs White**

A social get together for all parents will be advertised in the newsletter. It will take place in the Dunblane Centre on 6/6/17, straight after school drop off. – **Mrs White**

The PC network meeting is on 16/5/17, Fiona will e-mail the PC to ask for a volunteer to attend. – **Fiona Frize**

4. Treasurer's Update

5. Fundraising

6. Parent Council Succession Planning

7. A.O.B

8. Date of Next Meeting